



Austin Ogbeide

Email address

austinesocool@gmail.com

Phone number

07507760433

Location

Middlesbrough, UK

Portfolio website

<https://austinoz.net>

EDUCATION

Master in Cybersecurity

Teesside University, January 2024

Bachelor of Science (Computer Science)

University of Benin, Nigeria, December 2019

Diploma in Computer Science

Shaka Polytechnic, October 2016

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I have 3 years of experience as a skilled full-stack developer with experience in both Java, JavaScript and Python. I utilize React, Vue and ExpressJs for both frontend and backend development. I enjoy creating new and unique solutions, and I'm always excited to learn new technologies and techniques. I'm comfortable working alone or as part of a team in either agile or traditional development environments. Also, I have excellent communication skills that allow me to convey technical concepts to non-technical people effectively.

EXPERIENCE

Masters Internship – Teesside University

January 2023 – April 2023

- Worked alongside academic supervisor to develop a desktop software using Python, which involved writing code, testing, and debugging the software.
- Developed several projects and Node.js packages, which required in-depth knowledge of Node.js and JavaScript
- Participated in meetings and provided regular progress reports to the academic supervisor
- Demonstrated excellent problem-solving skills, as well as ability to work independently on the schedule task.
- Pushed the project to GitHub to enable easy collaboration and facilitate code review.

Usability Tester – UserTesting.com

September 2022 – March 2023

- Completed multiple usability tests on a range of websites and products
- Conducted unmoderated sessions, card sorting exercises and surveys
- Developed strong attention to detail, communication skills through regular testing and reporting

IT Assistant – National Business and Technical Examination Board (NABTEB)
June 2018 – January 2019

- Developed a desktop application using Java for the automation and printing of documents in bulk.
- Assisted and worked along side staffs for the quick release of the National examination results.

TECHNICAL SKILL SETS

- Good knowledge in object-oriented programming using Java, JavaScript and Python.
- React, Vue for front-end development and ExpressJS for backend development and API applications.
- Understanding of relational database and proficient experience working with MySQL for data storage, retrieval and management in various projects.
- Proficient in AWS services such as EC2 with hands-on experience in deploying and managing application in the cloud.
- Experience in containerization technologies such as Docker
- Proficient in using Git and GitHub for version control and collaboration